
MAYOR LINDA GORTON � LEXINGTON 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Linda Gorton 
Urban County Councilmembers 

Le� 

DA TE: 

SUBJECT: 

SALLY HAMILTON 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

Request: 

Eric Hobson, Administrative Officer Sr. 
Department of Public Safety 

September 11, 2023 

Software License Agreement with 911 Cellular 

To request approval of the Software License Agreement with 911Cellular 

Authorization to: Enter into a 3-year initial term agreement with 911 Cellular for computer 
panic buttons for security purposes in buildings owned by Lexington-Fayette Urban County 
Government. This agreement will have an initial three (3) year term and will automatically 
renew for an additional three (3) year term unless terminated by either party with written notice 
of the other party materially breaching this agreement. 

Department needs this action completed because: Panic alarms are needed throughout 
the government for additional security. The current panic alarm system is outdated and not 
functional. 

The cost for this FY is: $11,790.00 

The cost for future FY is: $8,790.00/year per 1,000 units 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes 

Account number: 1101-707103-0001-76101 

File Number: 0932-23 

Director/Commissioner: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner 
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